
  
 

CITY OF LE SUEUR 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council  

 

FROM: Lindsey Dhaene, City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing: Ordinance 618 

 

DATE:  For the City Council Meeting of Monday, January 26th, 2026 

 

PURPOSE   

Consider opening a public hearing regarding Ordinance 618. 

 

SUMMARY 

City Council waived the First Reading of Ordinance 618, related to updates to the City’s Water 

Utility Code, at its January 12th, 2026 meeting.  Prior to consideration of a Second and Final 

Reading of this ordinance, a public hearing must be held.  A public hearing was formally noticed 

for the January 26th, 2026 meeting to provide for public input on the proposed ordinance. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Staff recommends the Council open a public hearing related to Ordinance 618. 

 

Alternate Actions: 

• No action / Denial: Public Hearing will not be opened unless otherwise directed by City 

Council. 

• Modification of Recommendation: This is always an option for City Council. 

 


